



200 Lichfield Lane
Mansfield
Nottinghamshire
NG18 4RG

T: 01623 637 119 (Planning Enquiries)

E: planningconsultation@coal.gov.uk

W: www.gov.uk/coalauthority

For the attention of: Jessica Duffield – Case Officer
Barnsley Metropolitan Borough Council

[By email: developmentmanagement@barnsley.gov.uk]

8 June 2026

Dear Jessica

Re: 2026/0370

**Variation of condition 22 (Operational hours/noise) of application 2007/0815:
Erection of new offices and workshop for manufacture of concrete products; land at
Whaley Road, Barugh Green, Barnsley**

Thank you for your notification of 29 May 2026 seeking the views of the Coal Authority on the above. However, the Coal Authority has **no comments to make, specifically as Condition 22 is not coal mining related.**

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you would like to discuss this matter further.

Yours sincerely

Chris MacArthur

Chris MacArthur *B.Sc.(Hons), DipTP, MRTPI*
Planning Liaison Manager



Making a **better future** for people
and the environment **in mining areas**